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HIIT 2013 AT SHAT AGTHATII AGTeh TAIT 6 ST T TR Sheteit
3R U ATILANT WAL a1 ShTaal 2013 =T SERT STHRUT ST ST FHetall el
3T FHR GiehT A0 6 TR HIA ST SRR shetet! el

WETEraY foeiedl TARANT fHeURT W ge fi@dl ad Tel, ST Wegd M@’ Iradd
QT JHIUT ShHeh 9 Ioeied g, WISTgIoR fociedl AT gasTd queftera wifed! o
TS 3R] I UL STHAT ThHH 35T THINTT He Tehd el

SO STEATIRIE ATt TaT shHieh 5 Te TRIeaTIaR ¥12,19,46,249/- SR @
WA @R ohell 3R, e T FHIUIG @l J&ich of@l JHIUIeh 29 Tal, 3Tk
ST o 3TTeRfarer AT AT=ATSf I TR

SHUI =Te] ST SHTATRITTTe QI 3TTeh ek ST IHS helel e, ST § ol
THTOTS 29 T GET TRl SHICYATAT IUCTeHTTHIE AL ST feh Q=] Torehd fohalt
3TTE T HTOT ShevaTe 3Tt 3Taef STTETA. TN SR WO SheiedT Her<uTelt eiearTd
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ME were soaeited neniss vaiea

AT HT

AT 7 ST Hifgd e ST STTRTer feeiea Wt ToTa I Farean TR=sar
3MYR U et Jrelten TRoTT e faft Tk el STavaehaIaR Wifedt <ard &
AT FAHTEOTIOT FeaehRerel! TRaTded TeavaT=aT g8 e F Wy o <eifaan.

3) drdscrETEd shureAT fe. 31 9 2015 TS ST SR -
)  AE-AET YU T AT gHT g SNt dreare

F) TG 3T fTeRoTqar=aT areiia @ fEATeRTd T ST auidier UG STem

Ty wgaT=AT At

Y YU Ad i

1. PRI FOTHT, o ST ST, T ST ST SR/ S el g A
A 16 T TeT shwiien 4 Welter feTeeren qRat, TasT STIfOT STsavfiatfer atmed.

2. %12,19,46,249/- =T Hh{Eeh SHIEEET e T HLTATT ET ShHieh 16 Teller J&T
AT 4 ST qUieT @IeHersHToT -

fashient Sfarcr 5,03,64,648/-

AT ST 10,54,793/-

HEH €1 T41,06,399/-

TSR $fEa™ o ThgH <1 % 6,63,98,009/-
STeRTT Y[k T 22,400/-

3. WERIY IEAH &, 31/10/2003 =T STCIMERT SO hTd JEravare 3Tey faet 3.
SO forer Tl STToT Icume . 1/4/2005 TR o€ vl STIOT 6 ShHem=AT Wreaif-a
3t fS. 30/11/2003 T FaTerT e

AT SHTIRYIR 3T T Saydehdaiier STgate

AT &5, I FifHa ST Qe horedn SISt (RATIReeRT= STeaTel) SeeT
2015 (3TICYT) STTIR IETAT STHCANHIT F FHIFEATAI WFT 14337 ITUFT (11) TR T
TS Ufesg 3 M7 4 we fEfora horean areterie foexor gRfvmsTa 3 T
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qTftien 3TEaTer 2014-2015

FHITEATA 9T 143(3) TEA OIS STHATTHR TTRT T 3T8aTe <al oh

3) 3w Sof ifecht ST faeamm T CraTaRErTaT STavae: STl §a Hifgd! 9 Wt
TR fHasTerel TR,

q)  STHATH, SR HICHT TRaT JETeh [T TUIHUTEAT SebT ST 3TTEe STTATHTY ShITeTTaR
3TAYTh T A T TG Shu1 daett 3TTed.

F) e STEATATHE THE el ATedas, TRT-TIeT Teh faa¥uTas raTy&aahin fHesdsed STed.

) ANY HATAT YR FU sholed] dTeteRiel Ya o YROTY aiTadT SITH=AT 7d A,
THT-TTET THh Ut (@) o 2014 =1 999 7 Qe S shotedn SAfuf=mrdier 9
133 HeH TUTfaeiedT oI SHTOTERTE JeidT ShdTd. STTfoT

3) ITSh T ST MR ST e Shetear STfegemT shieh STTaTR 829(3)
f&. 17/7/2003 STTHR SO AT 1956 TEle WFT 274 =1 IYNW (1) = hed (S) =
LT AT SHUIEAT AN &I AR

ARSI T HE kTR ar
TS BTG
T AT SR 105871 ST

WTA9T 3N A3 =T

TS ShATh 048194

Lo CH
feai® :16/03/2016
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ME were soaeited neniss vaiea

afdtar snfur srfymeg

A AGUTA

6, = ST 1. 3110 &1 1. fafges, 1o wieat, 227, W@, =Y. TS, T9. 0. IIIeT YureHiT, st (7.),

HaTg - 400 050.
GTEAY ¢ 91-22-2651 6836 / 8887 oWherd : 91-22-2655 1145

TEUR IR SEATAT ATSud

ST U fEATRTET SRATS IS UReDE 1 I IRfAO® T ShIIe TN SATfuT
frames sTayTeRdaiier sgaTe’’ A1 RTEiETet TeRy sea ey HgTiss
e (ShU=t) TUrEEFAT TS, 31 ATel 2015 TS U TuTehLaT STEaT.

2)

ST AT el ahl

TR EUT RITAL T STRTEAT feiea Hifgdl o WHIGhTUTEI ST ST HT-eieT
T AUTHUT ST 37T g1 el hl,

H.

CERIECIES

HERTY MG ST Goriar AeHSaT= Hd Al (TEATG AT HHT avesdT) HeRTE
1 A T TEAR ool el T T U JENaaTRe gt I
RN T TSTesvT Shotett Bie.

3TEAT Ui HETHE T FeTai= SgaieT M fehTerd Sigaiar "Tel. T2y ata tResard
IR JEATCrATdIe AT STet HeTHS e =T Ha Al HeRTe MeNfieh fehT FerHesT=a
AT ST ST 3Rd. ST facted Afed! o WRIHLUTIHIR 37T raree=n 7
ST U= HETHS AT B & Hell ST AT Wt STl TR ol TaL el gioms
HRTHEGTAT “FITe] HET T SSTaR Sel 3T,

OIS ShIVTTE! Sl TaeATTe IS UR=g 3 HEle Sherd (2) (37)(@) 37T () Hefer
TG!S ST =1 Ter.

21



qTftien 3TEaTer 2014-2015

afdtar snfur srfymeg

A AGUTA

6, < STt . 3770 81 4. faffds, 1 Aer, 227, T, . e, T, 0. Il queET, oS (7)),

HaTg - 400 050.
GTEAY ¢ 91-22-2651 6836 / 8887 oWherd : 91-22-2655 1145

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

ST foeredT Afect & TETHIUTIER ST STH=AT TETg&Ich =T GIEUT STMER ShuHT ShiIar
2013 WES M 189 WIEA AT STITAT SHI-HT HETHS AT FFTT o ST 79Tt HivTeiiet ot
feereft e

37) oo SeEayTd 2 o=l AT Jea Tohd Wakhe! HHie o fau= ot g8
TFHH ST AT e Frafia TR

F)  HOT AU 2013 =T AT 189 AL THIIS STHATHT YRR ST ST Ieta Tl 3T
37T SHIvTATE! kA oA e,

=T B ST STeeren fooiedm wifedt & WE AR il fa0T 15t 3ifees deseha
FHITATE STTTIHAT 3T

AT A 30T IRTST @S e Mfed! 9 WHHWOTIIR Ho- SHAheT Hhivcaral 3at
RS TR, @ AU Wi 73 T 76 AT Tqal HeHSRTel Al §Id ARId.

ST (T AR 3T TrEmaReon) a9 2015 Teie = 1fieRg F SRamfequT areear 9T
148(1) e TIGS SHUIET AN BI ARId.

(31) AT fedoan Aifgdt o WHRTUTIAR SAUT WETHEATeAT AT quTHe o
TWAT ATUR, AT IM TAIT AT AEIA hl HTHSH fAehichT & WTeTawT
HT TMHAT AT AL Teh U WITATH faetel Shotell AT@l ekl it QUi
f&. 319l 2015 TS A = ST AEUTY 6 Tfg=maan iferes shreraeieritar
oTehid STed. TN AUYTeT Wret feeT e,
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ME were soaeitea neriss naifea
Jerfaen LD TeFnd Taeh | <41 Tt
Q0T wWey () hHTGTaEiast oot
Hafera g v GIRIEE]
famtent fashiaies fashiant 1,08,400 | 1999-20002002-2003 | ¥XUT HSHST ARl
farehiat AT ot TAhS 1,05,12,997 | 2000-200172005-2006 | RO el ATar
farehiat TG eIl WAk | 3,84,66,000 | 2003-2004 T 2005-2006 | XU et ATt
fashient Hag fashient 2,09,146 | - OTT SheTell ATl
IEEICTY FY fashiet 1,21,434 | 2003-2004 UTT S BT AT
AGHATT 6T | HTSHIAT T 8,29,605 | 1992-19932003-2004 T FOHST ARl
IEEACTY Hag fashient 42,752 | 2003-2004 T HSST el
IEEAETS EEARECEACTY 60,245 | 2003-2004 T FS ST el

q) IR e e Aifgdl o WH IR TUNIET STUT . 31 UTeF 2015 Ufaean Swaarsimem
T, TaehiehT, WU Y, VAT Y, UIHTI[Ceh, SMTE J[cch SATIUT A SATGAT
. e AU @ ST,

SHTET UhTT TFRT (%) TFhT ST I Taeizi
Taferd Mg ar hrsTael
fashient 3,49,956/- 1998-99
[EEIETY 8,08,463/- 1995-96
fasmtent 52,56,594/- 1990-91
TS AT 1961 1,26,91,097/- 1989-90
ST FHST 1961 1,01,44,636/- 1990-91
[EEIETY 4,035/- 1990-91
IEEIETY 14,23,112/- 1991-92
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afien TgaTer 2014-2015

AT UhHT TFRT (%) TFRT T hISTAENRIT
ot Mg dF shiosTasdt

IECICTS 28,95,651/- 1991-92

IEEICTE 5,34,724/- 1995-96

IEEIETY 3,24,760/- 1999-2000

IEEIETY 27,521/- 2001-2002

ICEJED 35,661/- Teffea i Hafera

fashiant 1,37,592/- &= R Hate

HHTa]een ShTaT 41,06,399/- YeifeAT autal Hafi

SATCAZIH I 22,400/- TeiteAT aureh et

o) Taaurer fuT feTeror grar frefia Taehn gaiaiia shiudraradear aigat chu-tell
N gId e,

ST Td, WEHSHTAT Hiad dIel g1 @TeAT ok JodTaal 50 Sahugn ik o1e.
3TEaTe Tl d T UTiies fafaer guia Herisa™ I 1T et 318,

ST W ST SATRTAT feiear Aifed! 9 WEIHUNIUR HgHea™ fafad dwerien
UATET WAthS ShIUIATH YT hell AT, chi SATE T&FRT T 5,35,24,863/- ach!
3R,

8 4

HATT AR = = T TR
AT T (SR 3

oo

fgen fafies (fasrient ueifaa)

o) THATIS I ST b 5,25,33,615 9,91,248 - 5,35,24,863

ThuT 5,35,24,863
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ME were soaeited neniss vaiea

10) 3T feoe Afedt & WEHUTIER ol STRaTd auid saxHT s o fafr geemhgy
HTeHT ShoTieh XaT SIUTdTa! gAY feerel et

11) U STRATE aNTd e fehalm faft HEeehg ShIvTaRT Had ohst Haeiel ATel. WM T
S (1) AT RGET ST AN BI ATRId,

12) WA GETERUTI0 RN oIl & @IaIauT TecT ST 3TeTesT fHesTo oo Hifge! o TR e LUIa
TRTHS AT S/IYETh o X UG Jest SYTH=AT e STEaTe quid HeTHSeTeh g IAaeRT=AT

HiSTSET 3TfT SRRy A=A fiar
e SES
T ATt S 105871 ST

WTAST 3 AiSTS =T

TS ShATeh 048194

Lo CH
feai® :16/03/2016
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31 | 2015 TSI AHSIWHTIT ATReS

. fe. 319t 2015 =it | T 31 5=t 2014 Tt
® ®)
1. WHEET T ST
1. TOT eqaR e feft
37) W Aisad 1 96,860,000.00 96,860,000.00
q) TEE T A 2 (3,151,582,398.00) (2,954,826,763)
2. SHtETE
a1) fedf g ot 3 1,893,722,585.00 1,772,171,602.00
) fesf ged wqer - -
%) TR fod qea R 4 34,516,846.00 35,687,386.00
3. e grfee
37) 3767 qod ol 5 1,239,112,286.00 1,144,963,350.00
) UR <ot — _
) TA =0 A — _
¥) T e TG - -
TR T 92,629,319.00 " 94,855,575.00
2. =T
1. STHAT
) fer s
1) & 6 6,179,639.00 6,599,122.00
2) MR Hal - _
3) =T Wieaa wH 16,333,230.00 16,333,230.00
4) forETETe STTReT AT — -
) ST YEugent 7 20,000.00 20,000.00
=) fed gaa &t 7 Ifm 8 821,817.00 174,578.00
) T =T A 9 56,689,624.00 56,689,624.00
Te] HT
3) = AT - -
) TR - -
)R Aot _ _
T) UG T TGGEIT 10 12,585,009.00 15,039,021.00
3) T 4 et 9 A - _
W) AT =] Al 11 — _
TR 92,629,319.00 94,855,575.00
TETE 1T LT rfur 16
fafaar wrerTadier Ziar
STTAT STRATATTAR
TfSdtaT enfur srEfTEe g s = i feATYT gTeRUT
T FEE REISLiE R e SR
eI AU AT 105871 T
B ICHRISCIRI 3. TA. T/
TieR TR
THEE AT 48194
e .ﬂ.ag: s ﬂﬁ%‘
ek : 16 W 2016 ferR - 16 e 2016
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ME were soaeited neniss vaiea

31 9T 2015 TSt UeledT uTe THTAIET Ueh

fg. 31wt 2015 U= |f. 31 W=t 2014 TSt
i) HYUTAT TR T HYUTAT iR far
®) ®)

1. Ml 7ega - -
ESIMESIFE R0 - -

2. TR IAA 11 1,313,306.00 69,171,651.00
7. T WEgS (1 + 2) T 1,313,306.00 ~69,171,651.00

3. @
e Wi g - -
R AT G - -
SHHETAT g @ 12 - -
fafaa == 13 195,699,919.00 201,637,759.00
ARSI GeEtaie JERT 6 419,484.00 462,723.00
TR G 14 1,949,539.00 3,511,289.00
THITEE 198,068,941.00 205,611,772.00

4. STUETETCHS STHTH FTE & SHIGErar TwT (1-3) (196,755,635.00) (136,440,121.00)

5. STUATGIAS @t 15 — —

6. STAISICAS Tel ST SHIqATe TH (196,755,635.00) (136,440,121.00)

7. IETErHeh STeft - -

8. =Ud T (6-7) (196,755,635.00) (136,440,121.00)

9. HT@H - -
1. 91 & - -
2. Ueted T — _
3. ST SAel/eHHT TGS - —

10. TATAT SFTATIGTAT FHTAEH HRAr TH (8-9) - -

11. & ¥ greaHata TE1/daET - _

12. & AT T T - _

13. & ARG (SFTETR) TE/AET (11-12) - -

14. Fuidier 6T (196,755,635.00) (136,440,121.00)

15. Weh FHNMER 3 (20) (14)
1. e oTifor foxfea

AT oRET T SfuT farfaer usreRTater <iur 16

T TFARI G ST fafeamesm=n Fafya i 7%, — . o Tt e

ufeStan ot srfyeg st

T IS AT 105871 TG S S — SN

YT HRSET

e . TS, T_TE

FUTHS AR 48194 B L

T 333‘ W ﬂ'ﬁ%‘

feres 16 T 2016 feaTer : 16 AT 2016
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Tk STEATe 2014-2015
IR THAEN T HETHSes AATfaa

39 AT, 209y IS HUUMAT guipiIar A\ 3N faazoras

(ITFBFH JIATT)

qausiies

f&. 39 &A= 209y A=
FHYOTT=IT

3

3 i

f&. 39 &l 209% A=t
HUoT=T quiefar

3

37) | efta IEPMIRE A 3

feeft wadter ge

T A BIOMATST TGS
THRT

e e

fHesTereT @meier

Tfiy Fo fwider drer
Hierear Jdav[e fastasier aer
Jaauies feeptater a5t
fHesTereT @meier

TAR TG Iedeet
2003 HEX FHATART AAE
e

HHATASTTeBTIaT

AR AvATeteT we / (d18)
ggHdter ue / (are)

Bt 3T FARAAS we / (T18)
agerAtier (ge) / a6

TR AIgFEIAT " / (I18)
gi@Tdie (ue) / a6

AR SUATde (Te) / 916

w. | fafoe swfqE Ia aa

A SRt dte | e (frares)
IS eI

AT e (SRiAfEd)
fieta wrafqe forae I

A\ T AETATE (IRHE ReeTes)
A\ T AETAT (IR FAreeTes)

P 3nfor fafdre sreigdt fraes w1 (drer)

¥9IR,¥C3.0&
9R4,8QQ,R9¢.9
(¢0,000.00)

(9%€,04%,834.00)

¥E&Q,023.N
209,830,0€3.00
(R4,000.00)

(&R,9%&,8%4.3)
9,80¢,%¥40.00

(938,%%0,920.00)

(99&,230.8¢)

(9,¢32,¢30.%%)

(9¢0,993.00)

(9¢0,993.00)

RY,bLR,3¥&.00

AR WA qret gdf Srfqe S wetet |

(CRE,R¥Y.EC)

R3,R3¢,494.4¢&

(9,80¢,%%0.00)
£bR,C¥2.32

(CRE,R¥Y.EC)

980,2¥4,00.98

¢0,000.00 24,000.00
- 9,982,%9R.43
¢0,000.00 9,9¢,%¥9R.43

fedgea o T ST 3T gaR Jearedie ae/ae

(909,2€2.00)

(9,439,¢0%.00)

(90%,2€2.00)

209,830,0€3.00

9,04€,%¥%¥0.00

9,09¢,40&.00
38,9%3,¥93.00

(9,830,0€€.00)

(989,89%,33%.00)

A TATT 3feT It forames TEeT (3 + F + F)

(R,¥9%,099.8¢)
99,03%,029.00

(9¢&,898.R9)
99,229,83¢.00

92,9¢4,00R.%9

949,03R,09.0R

St snfur sraifyTeey it
I BEIS

T TGV ST 105871 T
qTa9T ufsrdran

YRR

[THS ST 48194

ES2[-) Eﬂ'ss

ferer : 16 A 2016
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ME were soaeitea neriss naifea
fafva werTaT 90T ST dar

AT 1 - 9AT HigaA

5 f&. 31 W 2015 Tt fe. 31 wrdt 2014 T
® ® ® ®
o) arferea
T T 100/- 1,000,000.00 100,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 100,000,000.00
T GHYTT HASH TIhTaE
. foontg weee T T 100/- 9,68,600.00 96,860,000.00 9,68,600.00 96,860,000.00
T GHYTT HASH THhTIE
&, 3NfveT 9 7o wROT et 9,68,600.00 96,860,000.00 9,68,600.00 96,860,000.00
THT T 100/- TIATT GHUN WS §HhTEg
TR 9,68,600.00 96,860,000.00 9,68,600.00 96,860,000.00

21T : HUAT WA 1 9 5 T UgT -
1. UHYTT &RehRT STfHeR™

HUIEhS Trar UehTel TTTel R 3T T e &. 100/~ 3718, Feidh G HIehTH Ueidh TES | /el QUaTsT STTeeh
3TTE. ST FEaTE @R IR Y& TN ek fafaer MTTeTe =T 9el UTeT= T faauT fieaTae! shq-T= o [vTcie ! Saxid war
BRI R ER

2. W GET ABT AT FEAT A SRICTALATET YA o Jraet Few TR TR

ElER k) ST fTeeTen
quyiter oAt fyreeten ECIEREED)
T Edeiel WRT
TN AR TohTg
fg. 31 urf 2015 TS YU ieR AT
T G 968,600.00 - - 968,600.00
TR 96,860,000.00 - - 96,860,000.00
fg. 31 W=t 2014 TTt FooT=T FuteRfar
T G 968,600.00 - - 968,000.00
TR 96,860,000.00 - - 96,860,000.00
3. UAhT 5% UT ST WRTEUT shelodT HITESR €T qu9iier
'FC{. 31"11??2015 S fﬂ' 31111??2014 TSt
- ) IRUT St Ut IRUT Shetet T
HIETT=IT ‘JTI"TH'RT:FI% AT
/ 9T TFRATT 9RT TFRART
FHYTT TS THRTHE
TERTY Y6 T & ot (100%) 9,68,600.00 96,86,0000.00 9,68,600.00 96,86,0000.00
TR 9,68,600.00 96,86,0000.00 9,68,600.00 96,86,0000.00
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afien TgaTer 2014-2015

fg. 31 9T 2015 ST AIUTHT TSR AT AGAET HIT AT AT

(TR ™ )

qugTer

f&. 31 W 2015 Tt

f&. 31 9t 2014 T

AT : 1 - WIT Wigaer (Afereh)

frifa, stfe o wRom g

a9 : 2 - TEE F Al
igae e

igae faurem e
TRt firdfrerm et
FUGT TS T

TR TG

TR TE

TH F el @ geardrs s
(+) Tufdier T

I : W TETHe TRAaeT

ST« TEATAd AT

S ¢ T ST e ke

A : 3 - < gea
qi-eq / FOA
Ted ol (S / T TRATHSH)

Taferd TemhET &t 9 I
fort wgtean fodf qeq Stamaer=n
TAX ot ST S

3Y) gt fafaes
1) fopiet wefsa &t
2) IHEE fawm we

(TERTY IMEATHS IS i)
afer : IuRa 9 <= =T

2) AeEH suaiey fafids
THITISIA 3T ot
) HERIY ImEd
afyer SUfSiq 9 <=7 =T
W:ﬁ'ﬁ'@?

TRUT

TRt

96,860,000.00

96,860,000.00

96,860,000.00

(2,954,826,763.00)
(196,755,635.00)

96,860,000.00

(2,818,386,642.00)
(136,440,121.00)

(3,151,582,398.00)

50,661,465.00
1,661,850.00

991,248.00

2,653,098.00

(2,954,826,763.00)

50,661,465.00
1,661,850.00

991,248.00

210,300.00
567,188,259.00
1,253,009,663.00

2,653,098.00

1,820,197,722.00

210,300.00
567,188,059.00
1,151,458,680.00

1,718,646,739.00

1,873,722,585.00

1,772,171,602.00
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fg. 31 9T 2015 ST AIUTHT TSR AT AGAET HIT AT AT

A 4 - gav fod yea Tl (TFHW )
quyier fe. 31 W=t 2015 it fe. 31wt 2014 it
ST 20Tt
LY
1) TEShiehe M
freer gRe orEr-yRdt Hed e 6,398,915.00 6,398,915.00
T T - e, feet 17,821,358.00 17,821,358.00
TR 24,220,273.00 24,220,273.00
2 - 3 T
TAUR IS ofehid S 829,605.00 829,605.00
T W g 256,422.00 437,135.00
USRI M (AT 741,888.00 2,273,692.00
qHIT I SIS 7,918,582.00 7,918,582.00
T I HT 8,100.00 8,100.00
<= fastet 541,977.00 —
10,296,573.00 11,467,113.00
THUT (1 + 2) 34,516,846.00 35,687,386.00
AT 5 - T Y& el
quyter fe. 31 5=t 2015 T fg. 31 5=t 2014 TS

AR RSS! 327 st (dh fohal So8 TRemehs) _

3t
T ot ST STH
Mty

N

37) WENTY Sl faohT HeTHSE HgH el

arfues « STfSiq 9 <= =TT

) WY ImEsT
ferer ;. SUST 9 < =

%) SAURT U

120,000,000.00
1,066,863,300.00

Tehut 1,186,863,300.00

10,000,000.00
42,248,986.00

ThuT 52,248,986

TARUT (3T+T+eh) 1,239,112,286.00

31

120,000,000.00
975,449,467.00

1,095,449,467.00

10,000,000.00
39,513,883.00

49,513,883.00

1,144,963,350.00
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fg. 31 9T 2015 ST AIUTHT TSR AT AGAET HIT AT AT

& 7 - g EueT (T 3)
quyfter f&. 31 W<t 2015 Tt f&. 31 7t 2014 Tt
ST e - -
EIcEsENERIGECY — —
SECRINERGEED - -
ST S TR - -
A ST RS — _
FOGH S-S Jaaueh — —
R[HIA FETTe o[ - -
rfieret e Jaaes - -
FT AT IR - -
freentmefie Jaave 20,000.00 20,000.00
1) 3R oA : qerTy e 9 qiftieh oo g
TAfEaHeT YT %. 100/~ 3 0T SO S 200 THITT 0 0
THT 20,000.00 20,000.00
2w 8 - o yea o<l o rfirdr (ToFRT 3)
quyer fe. 31 9 2015 T fg. 31 W=t 2014 T
figaat A 0 0
ST THHT 0 0
Tefer T ot 9 3T 0 0
FATHS g IO
v STt Toenn 963,935.00 963,935.00
ST : THesTaTETe SYRTT SreATeAT TehHeh Rl aiqs (963,935.00) (963,935.00)
e et gt Tond - —
T A 821,817.00 716,555.00
- (541,977.00)
821,817.00 174,578.00
THUT 821,817.00 174,578.00
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fg. 31 9T 2015 ST AIUTHT TSR AT AGAET HIT AT AT

AT 9 - AT AT /AT (TFhR¥ %)
quyiter f&. 31 W 2015 Tt fe. 31 @m=t 2014 T
e ferst yea s Juft
HfIYA, WTeT ATt - -
S, T Aol 55,315,345.00 55,315,345.00
REASE — —

TS : TG AR J0IMEE! TS

55,315,345.00

55,315,345.00

55,315,345.00

55,315,345.00

T
fasht T (3T RO 789,000.00 789,000.00
g Tty fafdeshe freramara o - -
Sat 585,279.00 585,279.00

TR 56,689,624.00 56,689,624.00

2T 10 - U@ T TG @& ([FHT T)

quyiter fe. 31 5Tl 2015 Tsit f&. 31 @r=t 2014 TS

1. g e 5,325.00 14,094.00

2. g S=heE foeas
TS TR
3 AfeAmET S qedren faa 3ad 614,816.00 1,615,197.00
TR I foreersn - -

1. THHEA TSI FIeae NeararT (7 fearar amiem

2. 3 ufgamET e ! Seernt ST S aat
e et - wURYE g 4,661,434.00 4,320148.00
fraa 3t - e d 3,694,394.00 3,985,970.00
fraa 39t - IoTe I S - -
fraa 34t - 9RdE wWe I 3,609,041.00 5,103,612.00

11,964,869.00

13,409,730.00

@UT(HZ) 12,585,009.00 15,039,021.00
2T 11 - AT SAA (TR %)
quyier f&. 31 W 2015 T f&. 31 W 2014 TS
N SAA 1,052,593.00 1,162,419.00
AT I
[EEEIEINIGEYCALE]
1) =1 TeveR T 80,000.00 25,000.00
2) feef Feq eI - -
S’ﬁ'{'&"ﬁﬁ'ﬂjm 180,713.00 67,984,232.00
YTier ST TR 9 areTe T - -
TehIvT STAT — —
Teput 1,313,306.00 69,171,651.00
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fg. 31 9T 2015 ST AIUTHT TSR AT AGAET HIT AT AT

AT 12 - FHHATHT GaeTdiaie @d (TFHT )
quyiie fT. 31 9t 2015 T f&. 31 9t 2014 T
T T A - -
afger anfor 3a) frefidier avfont - -
FHHERT FHeT G - —
Tehut - -
v 13 - fafva @a (TFHT 3)
quyiie fT. 31 9t 2015 T f&. 31 9t 2014 T
1 @ 195,699,919.00 201,637,759.00
TR 195,699,919.00 201,637,759.00
AT - TR T Atk @ (TFHT 3)
quytier f&. 31 5t 2015 Tt f&. 31 5Tt 2014 Tt
o aete TERT 419,484.00 462,723.00
SR Tl WAhS - -
TR 419,484.00 462,723.00
AT 14 - T (T&HT )
quytier fT. 31 9t 2015 T f&. 31 \ret 2014 Tt
TAGTIRET Y[eeh - —
ST TRATIICET J[oeh 11,450.00 11,236.00
Fenfeh @I Yoo 32,060.00 31,461.00
T SRR 159,866.00 —
TR, AR & T 31,215.00 27,655.00
IR RCC 133,593.00 89,716.00
T F MEE 99 147,845.00 124,654.00
Y Y[k 1,053,161.00 1,154,776.00
BUE o QI 186,620.00 172,839.00
it @ 192,139.00 220,502.00
FHHIAT ASAE A (2003) - 1,678,450.00
Tgt ST FHT 1,590.00 -
TR 1,949,539.00 3,511,289.00
21T 15 - AUSTETeHeh arar (TFHT %)
quyiter fT. 31 9t 2015 T f&. 31 9t 2014 T
REEGIEREEIN - -
Tehut - -
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31 9Te 2015 TSN GuS T auiaret fafaer wrent=m WnT o= srgget

2T 16 - ©GihT AT T = TEeT fequam

1. HEATAT SWichT UolT :

(37) DEIhATT ML ;

foriter foraoT B WO o509 TS8R shuHt AUFaT, 1956 377 STazdeh Shedlur,

@) IfENmErduT

ST e Tk TaR ShEa T ot HRA Tt THIR STTaaeh STHCATHI0! STaeTaT
FHUAIT ST F FHSIA SAT= IR WeT shetedl 7l o Siar=an st oy
3T A SIITaTaTe ITSAT T HGT heledT HITAL IS I & GeteAr ThHT
<97 it woeRT=aT ARETET ST, T U AT STTSTUET oled 3T TTehaTa STIoT
T TR 30T 7SS Fr=ardieT ®leh B ST Shiadld UROTH Hifed! STEdrd fohel
THEITT AT AT SB@ ST

(@) TEaUraaanT:
@) I e 1 SureHATe W S ST T ISt e qoed e

@F) U HTIET 1956 Heltes STIaMH 14 W fefarobedt ax Sate Jedieh TEaIgaR
YOI FTa ST STl TXdq hLvand ST 37%.

(37) T TR SIS T T ST HTS UG el STRd SITe WIS U ! ShiaTaeften fdT
I T JHIOT ST TG v Te! 3%,

@)  TSUSIM HA® el ST Tkt WISIgaT=al HIGTaHd Wahs hvdrE!
TS AT I TR

(@) TG - 28 STTHR gadt Al ed ERUAT ST 3.
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()

()

(W)

-
.

9 [~N

SAATAN e

AT ST [STeBUaTel ShTdaTe! TTafTd Bl TRaTg&Iehld =g Juid Sehiidl Tda
SHITATT ST el

AT, STTeh{aeh T STIUT TR ek H=T

3)  9OT HATSTER HOATH =TT et TUqar shivaid STed 3Ted.

q) TR I ST STeRfeer i el aegiefa STt swrreefic Ay sty

AU ST A &l =] IR TG AT SHIBSIgah JedToh heTaee
Tha SHTTATT ST TR,

2. dEEUS T

1.

H €. 1 T 2005 A fae 96 faumTdie IAeT a8 et 3. AMTE™ Hafed
faTTdier SToeier ¥4 Wa WERTY ST faed Tesehs e HvA e
3R, FERTE ITEHTEAT SCINTHR FETHESRT=AT §a HHEIAT fe. 30/11/2003 ST We1iat
IISRETE AETHS AT o Jord ShivaTd 37Tt 37Tg.

e (FRTHE ) o Jed S, 31 A1 2014 TST U0l GYBTT ST 7R FERTE IMEA
= S, 30 3ifaRiaR 2003 =T STRIMERT FEHSHIET WM 1 TSTBvAT 3Ty et
3T, YA &, 1 T 2005 WA fo=r ol & Ieae orfafaet ofg. qfy HerHg e

TR TS et edT (FERTaR memger= fafay faermit st @reie AT
TeX AISHTE! Shiessi HUATATST HeRT STEfiTeh ferT HeTHSTehs WIyfaean M.
HETRIYeRT HERTS STeNfTeh fahTa Femgen STReme, Io 37fT FeTe AT S
AT TR TR T T fHaeriT rgee -t TfEay fofies amft otiw e & wias
EAHS 390 G TS MiEATaR Frared 2marehg 2T Aot @ som
HST ST, TS o TEIRTT GG I e
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IECEUILE]

31q. RIS IC) TR o

. L RIn)

1. | cfHdten feisM, @ie JaT 1-31/1, 6,90,00,000/- | —

IS, fargetamm, fiRmere.

2. | et weyferyH fesdiom, 2,59,62,000/- | WERIY 3freNfiTeh faermg
@IC FoX ST-5/51-6, THIISH, TRHERHSA €. 7,33,230/-
femom T, AT =1 YT STEe s

3.

3. | HegH sgHeH fafds, 1,79,05,000/- | —
e Ha 4 F 5, THAISIY!, FE[3.

4. | A TSt fgsgare fesgism, 4,53,24,000/- | —
3-70, THTISE, 3TE’T (),

Ta% - 400 093.

5. | wiie TR 3WA-206, T, IO 11,70,00,000/- | ST HERT Sfenfirer faema
TRHEBTHS & 0T
3T 3TTE.

6. | T, TERY Sfenfieh faenmg 5,01,37,000/- | TSI goh HERTY SHEfTen
IEEICTECIRCGERENICUI]
TS ST el
AEHSAIhS 3R . TATY&Ih T
1] TS eI ShTH TV G¥iferet
3.

7. | fHamEt =t

1) T TR -1, Al BT, STt
2) Tt FaX Hi-8, Al 71w, STrast 55,20,000/- | —

3) TeIE e WH-9, AiCHT 819, STy
4) T F9C Gi-12, TieAT 819, ST
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IECEUILE]

31q. RIS IC) TR T
h. (RUT)
5) Wid aX &1-103, RISt 37T, aiaet 56,40,000/- | —
6) TId A M-204, RIS 316k, Aaet
7) T Fe 001/72, 3T TR, TfeeR 30,58,000/- | —
8) Teid X 101/72, 3THE TR, Tfeax
9) T FeR Hi-33, R, TfeaX 29,39,000/- | —
10) FeIT o) T-43, AR, gfeaX
8 | KT sxau feis 96,62,500/- | —
9. |TTesT FaR 13, HIGXT SerargTory T, 51,72,500/- | IT< TR HETHSABTAT ATd
TSI, T, R ST WENT Sfefen
TS B S & LA
T 37X
10. | TTERT e 31, HIERT ST e, 98,60,000/- | —
THITISHT, TOT.
11. | i aX STA-24, THITIS I, 2,70,87,000/- | ST HERTY 3frnfies fasma
e, O, RSB S & LA
T 37X

39,42,67,000/-
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i smoTHT fRIsH, T0 I TG HERTY IMEATAT TARAING qEHSTeTET
T AETHS ST AR TR . AT ST AT AR JMHAT=AT SN fa e &7 77 i
TSI 3T/ TR 0T/SAR1/89 faieh 11/8/89 ST HRTHEAT=AT ATIXIEIS! UG HasT.
TET TR ok HRTHS T Aid BRI Shivaid TS ATard. qefi ¥et s f.
30 S 2005 TSt AERTE S ey TS esIhs YO8 Hvaid STeeansTR.

% 1,56,00,000/- =t THRT 31T hosT. HERT MR faehT WRTHS I e v feieh
7/10/1993 T 6/9/1994 SR T 1,71,26,000/- A= 1200 SR Ha Tt Hratesi
ST (12900 =.F2) AT et Jefies FAGA SARAHET S0 U= 5. XA
TR 3o foaerm@ HeTger @ e} Fefics Wi Si-9 Aeie T+ TARd
7127 < BT (STeehTH TRAT) SRS ST SUaTs W= Shes. TS dle STHaRT 1998
T 0T IMST BT, STSTANE HeRTT ST [GehTq Hemses 9 HeHee A
forent S URT TS R, TAIY TeT AR . 1 57 2001 TR SR STST. I 5683
. B SIATET T TAEET eSS 9 WERTY S TR ARmHee 9 7%,
TS I ST fGehTq TeTHSe A=A 71 a1g fHeauarans! STae! TIeaer g&
3T ATETeIT GHEIT 7 ST HeRT STk e eTHSeToT 3TaT Hvaid ST
TFRA X 1,56,00,000/-FF 1 ASTS! S U TTGUATT TG ST TG G
TS HUAT TSB! e

feRtanTes FUTeh!, Tt STTfoT 313, fertantas erent STTfoT Tfarsa/ i st madies T e
THAT B TTesT, HTAST F fAfrdientor grear 3refiy 3med.

@) TEMSeH I sefeae Rar, 7eW, fSieer - 3T Jofie Wid T S - 206
Fefies ST WISUEI BvAieer 3ok fehTq AeTHE Rk f&. 23/1/92 Tsit
IR ho> 3T WIS e R T 24,30,000/- =T 9RO HST 37T (VST AT
ST HHTORT) FeT FRIATHR AeMHEH HREHT SHRT 3 T SHISTaEd arem
3TIZIH 1T MM T Aeli=ar FRGTa iefiTer e HeTise Tex S 9
SARHTS! aTfien 1 ¥ S 95 TUIETST HISug! HSJX TV BIT. FRTHS M ShIvTcara!
THREAT STEFRTATY FEaTd 7 hed HeRTE ST faehe Temses JeX HRT
TE T IO 9 IO Foo! UHSTH TahT I0f a1 FHe! JHI0NT ST o 2Tehd.
f&. 23-1-1992 =T MTESTET FRRTAT T HTATIR FERTT ST oo HeTHgesr
3YST SRS T AT TEUAIS! T AT ShRUT HIUAEd o SR aral
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()

)

ST TUTHTT THATT ST hod! STUTRT TeehH fohar stfaiiar frftaer wu wret
BTV TFRH ATHIGT hITTTR! TG hvad ATGST AR, TAMY TeTHEBM
fg. 19 SHaRT 2006 TS TEX I AT Hlews(T TEF FUH TR g
TRIHESBTHS ST 37T

JUS-24 Fefis ST WTSYSH HUATaTe TR fTerTg TemgaeRay f&. 7/7/89
TSIt SFRTT oho YA @mret ffie™ =u % 5,35,400/- =1 RO ol TR,
(MTSTET=T ST FHTAET) TEL FXNTATHR ARTHES ShIEMT SHRT 3 TH=AT Sl Taeid
ST & SARATS! afieh 1 TSI 95 WIS SIS H9X HIUIN I, FRTHea™
HIVTCATET THRAAT ATETHTHIY AT = e FERTE SR e HeTges Tex
IR TE HE 3R WO ho o1 HHTSTH TR HYUTaT 3T STt THITT ST FE
M. . 7/7/89 = MEUS FRRUATT THE HeATIR HeRTT SeNfiTen fashr
RSB 3MIST SHERIG 6T ST T@UATEret e hikyd HIvAemEd o
STRT= ATaT S ATaTe RUT SREET A1 ot ST, AT WeRTy Sfefire fashm
FHIOATT ST TTHI T THAA ST hos! STUTRY Lok foharm Stfeterd firefters o
WA SEUTRT THRHT ATEIET FHIVIAR! Tde HL0a STSS! Ael. T TR=8T 4
T TE HeaTaR g, 17 SR 2005 TSt T qTelT HTezsiaTeh FeUL HefiTeh

TETHES™ TR 9 TR foehTd FRTHSRAT TR ST SvgreTat
7,33,230/- (AT a¥f T 7,33,230/-) ToHHT WO STEfiTes fqeq Hemeerns
SN T TRTHSRToh g ST aeT 7 fAeTeame TemHseM €. 12/1/2000
ST TATERT 9RO FSSGT TFHH T 7,33,230/- HATSTGE W He3Te o 3ireiifies
P T MRS ATST hos(aes . STRIET aTa & HXUTN Sho ol TehH=T JXaTaT AT JTelt T ford

41



afien TgaTer 2014-2015

5. SUGH AW TAT HIGATSTENT SATeh{&eh TIeaTel qu3iies @Io! faelr Mg, WHiter
5 fafae auta Arerw=T T, WUt Y1oeh, SATE YToch agcaTS! hIvTaTe! UATag
e .

B:I':!T:h'q'i?l? AUy TFRT (%)
3. faent &t 5,03,64,648/-
T, HIGTHAT T 10,54,793/-
&, T 2]k 41,06,399/-
g T3 SfEA S Hoo! THaH 6,63,98,009/-

WS (F. 3,38,61,893/-
=t T ) <. 31.03.2008 Tofa

3 ERICERET 22,400/

ThUT 12,19,46,249/-

3. foasmiet faummeng At sTvaia sterea TowAUET 9 f3. 25/1/2012 TSt ST To™
e (IT), TR I FH1 HEX SheiedT faedt T3 THE ShotedT AN STeemaret
3THeTet €3,33,18,700/- o fashient QRIS AT oiaT J&IehTd TX{s ohivaid Tleral! At
TR ehTet FrefRoT qul shvaia atrer ST foshiehir=an sToT=an aREwae S
¥.5,03,64,648/- T 31T, TS T 3Meh{Hh IS FgUIT SIIGUATA 3T TR

q.  TERIY 3T AT HeTHEeTehed & U7 fE. 30/7/2001 SRT WA 0L i
% 10,54,793/- =T AICTHAT HEIS! TG HL0A STerett et ST T 3Tewfaes i
TRV SEIaUATT 3Tt 3778

F. TR AT fafastd TR X 41,06,399/- = HIHT I[eohTe TohH & STTeh ek qIae
3.

T T 3feamhgd JohUM WRUTRUIA] STeT Hivaia el Toehd % 6,63,98,009/-
(fe. 31/3/2008 T MHSHIS ohetelt) o TRIE TR STSATAT HIGHTT ST AT
fZ. 16/7/2008 =T SCIMERT A el 3R IT TATAT TG Y Harerd fHesret /U
HATCT ST T3 fsaren i<, 16 Twgart 2010 & 1S 2 W= 2010 TS T TR helt TR,
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ME were soaitey werss waied

T e AT SARH Yo WU ufafaeid g0 ¥ 22,400/~ < THHH, & SRR
TR 3Te.

6. TEHSEM o™ T f&. 25 ot 2014 7T 4 fSHST 2014 ST TERIY MG SN

7. AT quiel STHSART METIT I TSI HI0A 3Tl TR

8. TS SIaeiehfar 7 epIaic d AN SR F. 1,59,866/- = ST siare Tohd
(it Tt foier) HERTE 3iTifier faehTa TRTHE e 3187 TH{vgid 3Tl 3.,

WY SAaR (e WETHSa Wafed hikar

t. st
LI T GATAS

T. Td. TR1E SATYT BTERUT
EINCD EINED

AITSTET ST STy Sikar
EEERSICIRIRT
T S T 10587185

WT9T AfSd T
R IRIITALY
TUTIS ShHT 48194

LSRR CH
e : 16/03/2016
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS
CORPORATION LIMITED
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

DIRECTOR'S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOL DERS
FORTHE YEAR
ENDED 31" MARCH. 2015

Your Directors present herewith the 37th Annual Report and the audited Financial
Statements of the Maharashtra Electronics Corporation Ltd. (MELTRON), for the Accounting
Year ended on 31st March, 2015 together with Report for Auditors thereon.

EINANCIAL RESULT :

The Corporation's financial performances for the year under review along with previous year's
figures are given hereunder :

(X in Crores)

Sr. .

NO. Particulars 2014-2015 2013-2014
01 Sales and Services - -
02 Loss before Depreciation and Interest (00.06) (6.32)
03 Interest 19.57 20.16
04 Depreciation 0.04 0.05
05 Net Loss for the Year 19.68 13.64
06 Accumulated Loss at the end of the Year 315.16 295.48

OPERATIONS :

The turnover during 2014-2015 amounted to Nil against the corresponding figure of Nil
during 2013-2014. The loss for the year was ¥ 19.68 Crores (Pervious year ¥ 13.64 Crores).
The total accumulated loss as on 31.3.2015 stood at ¥ 315.16 Crores. The performance of the
Corporation has been showing a decline in business due to closure of the activities as can be
seen from the data pertaining to last 5 years.

(R in Crores)

Year Turnover Loss for the year
2010-2011 0 17.84
2011-2012 0 18.40
2012-2013 0 19.99
2013-2014 0 13.64
2014-2015 0 19.68

1)
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02.

03.

04.

REFERENCE TO THE BOARD FOR INDUSTRIAL AND FINANCIAL
RECONSTRUCTION (BIFR) :

The Company was registered as a sick Industrial Company with Board for Industrial and
financial reconstruction (BIFR) in May 1999. The BIFR has now de-registered MELTRON on
MELTRON on 29.05.2009. The matter has been taken up with Government of Maharashtra

suitably for further course of action.

SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANY

Your Corporation does not have any subsidiary and associate company.

DIVIDEND :

In view accumulated losses and loss sufered during the year under report, your directors
do not recommend any dividend nor any amount to Gerneral reserve for the period ended on

31st March, 2015.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS. I[FANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE CORPORATION :

No material changes and commitments have occurred between the end of the financial
year of the Corporation to which the financial statements relate and the date of the report; which

shall be affecting the financial position of the Corporation which.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY AND ANNUAL EVALUATION OF ITS PERFORMANCE
BY THE BOARD :

The Corporation is under control of the policy decision taken by the Government of
Maharashtra from time to time. The Corporation does not have separate risk management
policy. The members of the Board are appointed by the Governor, who are officers of the

Government. There is no separate procedure for evaluation of its performance by the board.

)



MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

05.

06.

07.

08.

SHARE CAPITAL

During the year under report there is no change in the paid up capital of shareholding
pattern of the Corporation. The Corporation has not bought back any of its securities during the
year under review. The Corporation has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year
under review. No Bonus Shares were issued during the year under review. The Corporation has

not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees.

DIRECTORS AND BOARD MEETINGS :

As per the articles of association of the Corporation, the Directors of your Corporation are
appointed by the Governor of Maharashtra. During the year 2014-15, Shri. V. Giriraj, I.A.S.,
Principal Secretary, Rural Development Department, Government of Maharashtra, held additional
charge as Managing Director, MELTRON. During the year your Corporation held 4 (Four) Board
meetings.

Since the appointment of Director on the Board is exclusive prerogative of the Governor
Maharashtra, your Corporation has no separate policy on directors' appointment
and remuneration including criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence
of a director and other matters provided under sub-section (3) of section 178 of Companies

Act, 2013.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) :

Your Corporation is having huge accumulated losses. Since Your Corporation has incurred
losses in previous five or more financial years the Corporation has not formulated any CSR

Policy.

AUDITORS :

The Office of Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi, has appointed M/s.
Majithia & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Mumbai as the Statutory Auditors of your
Corporation for the year under report. The report of the Statutory Auditors together with the notes

to the Accounts for the year 2014-15, is self explanatory.

®3)
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09.

10.

11.

12.

13.

SUBMISSION OF ACCOUNTS TO COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF
INDIA :

After approval of the Board, the Accounts will be submitted to the Accountant General
(Commercial Audit), Maharashtra, Mumbai. After getting the report from CAG an addendum to

the Directors report as necessary, will be signed by the Managing Director.

EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN :

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12
of the Companies (Management and administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in Annexure - A

and is attached to this Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS GUARANTEE AND INVESTMENT BY THE
CORPORATION :

Your Corporation during the year has not given any Loan or Guarantee or has not made

any investment in any other Corporation or other entity.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED
PARTIES :

Your Corporation during the year has not entered in to any contract or arrangement with

related parties as per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT :

To the best of knowledge and belief and according to the information and explanations
obtained by them, your Directors make the following statement in terms of Section 134(3)(C) of

the Companies Act, 2013.

(@) thatin the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended on March 31, 2015, the
applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating

to material departures, if any ;

(4)
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14.

15.

16.

(b) that the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently
and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the Corporation as at March 31, 2015 and of the profit
and loss of the Corporation for the year ended on that date ;

(c) that the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Copanies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Corporation and for preventing and detecting fruad and
other irregularities.

(d) that the annual accounts have been prepared on a Going Concern basis;

(e) thatthe directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Corporation
and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

()  that the directors had devised proper system to insure compliance with the provisions of

all applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

EIXED DEPOSIT :

Your Corporation has not accepted any Deposit from the Public.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES :

There are only four employees through outsourcing, retained for updating finalizing
accounts, settle few pending labour matters and other work. None of the employees outsourced
has been paid remuneration / fees in excess of the limit prescribed under section 197 (12) of
the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment & Remuneration to

Management Personnel) Rules 2014.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGEN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :

No production activity is carried out by your Corporation. The information as required by
the Section 134 of the Act read with Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014, the
information pertaining to Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange
Earnings and Outgo is NIL (PY NIL).

(5)
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17. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS :

The Directors wish to thank the various departments of the Government of India and the
Government of Maharashtra for their guidance and timely assistance. The Directors also thank

the Financial Institutions and the Bankers for their continued co-operation.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(V. GIRIRAJ)

Managing Director

Place : Mumbai

Dated : 16-03-2016
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN AS ON THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2015

(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014)

. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i CIN U32100MH1978SGC020075
ii. Name of the Company MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS
CORPORATION LIMITED

iv. Category/Sub-Category of the Company State Government Company

V. Address of the Registered office and AM-3 MIDC Cross Road, Marol Industrial
Contact details Area, Andheri (E.), Mumbai - 400 093.

Vi. Whether listed Company No

Vii. Name, Address and Contact details of
Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any No

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

(All the business activities contribution 16% or more of the total turnover of the
company shall be stated) :-

The Revenue from operations of the Company during the year was NIL.

Sr. Name and Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
No. main products / services product / sevice of the company
1 NIL NIL NIL

. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE
COMPANIES

Sr. Name and Address CIN/GLN Holding / % of Applicable
No. of The Company Subsidiary shares Section
/| Associate held

NIL

()
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as

percentage of Total Equity)
I. Category -wise Share Holding

Category of No. of Shares held at the No. of Shares held at the end of %
Shareholders beginning of the year the year change
during
the
year
Demat| Physical Total % of |Demat| Physical Total % of
Total Total
Shares Shares
A. Promoter
1) Indian
a) Individual / HUF 0 0 0 0 NIL 0 0 0 NIL
b) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) State Govt(s) NIL 968600 968600 100% NIL 968600 968600 100% NIL
d) Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (A) (1) :- NIL 968600 968600 100% NIL 968600 968600 100% NIL
2) Foreign
g) NRIs - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
h) Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Individuals
i) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
k) Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(A)(2) - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
B. Public
Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Funds
f) Insurance 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Companies
g) FILs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h) Foreign 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Venture
Capital Funds
i) Others 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total(B)(1)
2)Non
Institutions
a) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Indian
(ii) Overseas
b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) Individual
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs. 1 lakh

(8)




MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

(i) Individual 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
excess of Rs. 1
lakh

o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o
o

c¢) Others (Specify)

Sub-total(B)(2)

Total Public
Shareholding
(B)=(B)1) +
(B)2)

C) Shares held by 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total NIL 968600 | 968600 100% NIL 968600 968600 100% 0
(A+B+C)

ii. Share holding of Promoters

Sr.  Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end
No. of the year of the year
No. % of % of Shares | No. % of % of Shares | %
of Shares| total Pledged / of Shares| total Pledged / Change
Shares of | encumbered Shares of | encumbered | in share
the to total the to total holding
company shares company shares during
the year
1. Governor of Maharashtra 968600 100% 0% 968600 100% % NIL
Total 968600 100% 0% 968600 100% % NIL
Change in Promoters Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)
Sr. | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end
No. of the year of the year
No. of Shares % of total Shares No. of Shares % of total Shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of 968600 100% 968600 100%
the year
No change in the No change in the
Date wise Increase/ Shareholdings Shareholdings
Decrease in Promoters During the year During the year

Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat

equity etc.) :

At the End of the year 968600 100% 968600 100%
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iii. Shareholding pattern of top 10 shareholders other than Directors, Promoter and holders of GDRs and ADRs.
Entire Paid up Share Capital is held by the Governor of Maharashtra and his Nominess

Sr. | Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding during
No. of the year the year
No. of Shares % of total Shares No. of Shares % of total Shares
of the company of the company
At the beginning of NIL NIL NIL NIL
the year
Date wise Increase/ NIL NIL NIL NIL

Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the
year specifying the
reasons for increase/
decrease (e.g. allotment/
transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc.) :

At the End of the year NIL NIL NIL NIL

V. INDEBTEDNESS :

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding / accrued but not due for payment.

Secured Unsecured Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Rs. Rs. Rs. Rs.
Indebtedness at the beginning 3,11,28,34,871 3,11,28,34,871
of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL NIL
i) Interest due but not paid NIL NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL
Total (i + ii + iii) NIL NIL
Change in Indebtedness during the NIL NIL
financial year
— Addition NIL NIL
— Reduction NIL NIL
Net Change NIL NIL
Indebtedness at the
end of the financial year
i) Principal Amount NIL
i) Interest due but not paid NIL
iii) Interest accrued but not NIL
Total (i + ii + iii) NIL 3,11,28,34,871 NIL 3,11,28,34,871

(10)
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vi. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONAL : NIL
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Total
Manager Amount
1. Gross Salary 0 0 0 0 0
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax
Act, 1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary undersection 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961
2. Stock Option 0 0 0 0 0
3. Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0 0
4. Commission 0 0 0 0 0
— as % of profit
— others, specify -
5. Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 0
6. Total (A) 0 0 0 0 0
Ceiling as per the Act. Not Applicable as No Managerial Remuneration is paid
B. Remuneration to other directors :
Sr. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD / Total
Manager Amount
1. Independent Directors 0 0 0 0 0
— Fee for attending board committee meetings
— Commission
— Others, please specify
Total (1)
Other Non-Executive Directors 0 0 0 0 0
— Fee for attending board committee meetings
— Commission
— Others, please specify
Total(2) 0 0 0 0 0
Total (B) = (1 + 2) 0 0 0 0 0
Total Managerial Remunderations 0 0 0 0 0

Overall Ceiling as per the Act.

Not Applicable as No Managerial Remuneration is Paid.

(11)
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C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD / Manager / WTD

Sr. Particulars of Key Managerial Personnel
No. | Remuneration

CEO Company CEO Total
Secretary
1. Gross Salary : 0 0 0 0

(a) Salary as per provisions
contained 1 in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) 0 0 0 0
Income-tax Act, 1961

1. (c) Profits in lieu of salary 0 0 0 0
under section 17(3) Income-tax
Act, 1961

2. Stock Option 0 0 0 0
Sweat Equity 0 0 0 0

4, Commission 0 0 0 0

— as % of profit
— others, please specify

Others, please specify

Total

vii. PENALITIES/PUNISHMENT /COMPOUNDING OFFENCE : NIL

Type Section of Brief Details of Peanlty / Authority (RD/ | Appeal
the description Punishment/Compounding NCLT/Court) made. If
companies fees imposed any (give
Act details)

A.Company

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
B. Directors

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL
C. Other Officers In Default

Penalty NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Punishment NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Compounding NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

(12)
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EORM NO.AOC -2

Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule B (2) of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contractors / arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transaction NIL
Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transaction NIL
Sailent terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL
transaction including the value, if any
Justification for entering into such contracts or NIL
arrangements or transactions
Date of approval by the Board NIL
Amount paid as advances, if any NIL
Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NIL

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's basis.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship NIL
Nature of contracts / arrangements / transaction NIL
Duration of the contracts / arrangements / transaction NIL
Sailent terms of the contracts or arrangements or NIL
transaction including the value, if any
Date of approval by the Board NIL
Amount paid as advances, if any NIL

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(V. GIRIRAJ)
Managing Director
Place : Mumbai
Dated : 16/03/2016

(13)
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF
MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED, MUMBAI FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH, 2015.

The preparation of financial statements of the Maharashtra Electronics Corporation
Limited, Mumbai for the year ended 31 March, 2015 in accordance with the financial reporting
framework prescribed under the Companies Act. 2013 is the responsibility of the management
of the Company. The Statutory Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under Section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the Financial
Statements under Section 143 of the Act. based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Audit Report dated 16" March 2016.

[, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the Financial Statements of ‘Maharashtra Electronics Corporation
Limited’, Mumbai for the year ended 31 March 2015 and as such have no comments to
make under section 143(6)((b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of
The Comptroller and Auditor General of India

(Sangita Choure)
PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT GENERAL
(AUDIT) - llI

Place : Mumbai

Date

(15)
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MAJITHIA&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
6, New Jagruti Co-op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd., 1s Floor, 227, S. V. Road, Opp. H. P. Petrol Pump, Bandra (W),
Mumbai - 400 050. ® Tel.: 91-22-2651 6836/ 8887 ® Fax : 91-22-2655 1145

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’'S REPORT

TO,

THE MEMBERS OF

MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED.
MUMBAI.

Report on Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS
CORPORATION LIMITED (“The Company”) which comprises Balance Sheet, as at 31st March
2015, the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preperation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoutning
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the preparation of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of approriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively
for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder.

(16)
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MAJITHIA&ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants
6, New Jagruti Co-op. Hsg. Soc. Ltd., 1s Floor, 227, S. V. Road, Opp. H. P. Petrol Pump, Bandra (W),
Mumbai - 400 050. ® Tel.: 91-22-2651 6836/ 8887 ® Fax : 91-22-2655 1145

We conducted our audit in accorance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors' judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material missatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessment, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the Company's preparation and presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness risk assessments of the Company's internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the Financial Statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our qualified audit opinion on the financial statements.

Basis of Qualified Opinion
The Company has complied with the accounting standards referred to in section 133 & read
with rule mentioned hereunder of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 of the "Act" except as.

The Company has calculated depreciation of the asset at the rates prevailing as per the
Companies Act, 1956. As per As - 6 on "Depreciation Accounting”, the statute governing an enterprise
i.e. Companies Act, 2013 provides the basis for computation of the depreciation. The company has
not taken Companies Act, 2013 for calculating the useful life of the asset and accordingly the company
has not calculated depreciation as required under As - 6.

Revenue from leased out premises has not been recognized which is in contravention to said
Accounting Standard 9 on "Revenue Recognition”. The detailed informaton & explanation in respect of
properties let out is not furnished to us & hence it is not possible for us to quantify the amount not
recognized as an income.

The company has not provided for the liabilities to the tune of Rs. 12,19,46,249/- as given in the
point no 5 of the notes to accounts, which are based on evidence available on the balance sheet date.
The company has accounted the same as contingent in nature. To that extent the books of the accounts
are not in line with the accounting standard 29 Provisions, Contingent liabilities & Contingent Assets.

(17)
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The company has not disclosed contingent liabilities in respect of ongoing labour litigation & the

same is not in line with Accounting Standard 29. According to the informaton and and explantions
given to us we are unable to quantify the amount of contingent liabilities involved due to non availability
of documents, however brief description of cases as certified by management is attached herewith
as "Annexure- A"

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,

except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion Paragraph, the financial
statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India.

@)
(b)
(c)

in the case of the balance sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31t March, 2015;
in the case of the statement of profit and loss, of the loss for the year ended on that date.
in the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Emphasis of Matter

Attention is invited to

Point no 4 of Note no 16 regarding Balance of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances,
Sundry Creditors and Secured / Unsecured Loan being subject to confirmation,
reconciliation and adjustments, if any,

Point no 5 in Note no 16 regarding Contingent liabilities amounting to Rs. 12,19,46,249/-
not provided.

The detailed treakup of the same is as under :

Sales Tax liability to the extent of Rs. 5,03,64,648/-

Property Tax to the extent of Rs. 10,54,793/-

Custom Duty to the extent of Rs. 41,06,399/-

Damage Claimed by Air India to the extent of Rs. 6,63,98,009/-

Excise Duty to the extent of Rs. 22,400/-

The government of Maharashtra vide its order dated 31/10/2003 has directed to wind up
its operations. The company has stopped its operation & production from 01/04/2005 & all
the employees are relieved under Voluntary Retirement Scheme w.e.f. 30/11/2003.

(18)
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

(c)

(d)

(e)

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2015 ("the Order"), as amended,
issued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the Annexure a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and
4 of the Order.

As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that :
(& We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b) In our opinion proper books of accounts as required by the law have been kept by
the company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss & Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of accounts;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2015 except for possible effects on the matters described on the basis for "Qualified
Opinion" and;

Being a Government Company, pursuant to the notification no GSR 829(E) dated
17,07,2003 issued by Government of India, provisions of section 164(2) of the Acxt, are
not applicable to the company.

For MAJITHIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105871W

(Bhavesh R. Majithia)

Partner

Place

Date

M. No. 48194

Mumbai

16/03/2016
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The Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 under heading of "Report on

Other Legal and Requlatory Reuirements" our report to the members
of Maharashtra Electronics Corporation Limited ("the Company") for

the year ended 31st March 2015. We report that :

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us during the course of our audit; we report that :

() a.  The Corporation has not maintained proper records showing particulars, including
guantitative details and location of fixed assets.

b. Based on the Instructions received from the Government of Maharashtra (GOM), all
the assets of the Corporation except for the assets located at Head Office have
been handed over to Maharashtra Industrial Corporation Limited (MIDC). As a result,
during the year no physical verification of fixed assets was conducted by the
management. With respect to the Fixed Assets located at Head Office, held by the
Corporation, physical verification was conducted.

C. During the year, the Corporation has not disposed off a substantial portion of fixed
assets. However, as indicated in the above paragraph, all the assets of the
Corporation except for the assets located at Head Office have been handed over to
MIDC. According to information & explanations given to us and having regards to the
intention of the Corporation to handover of the assets, we are of the opinion that the
said handover may have an impact on the “going concern” status of the
Corporation.

(i)  The Company does not hold any inventory and therefore clause (ii) (a)(b) & (c) of Paragraph
3 of the Order, are not applicable to the Company.

(i)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the books of account the Company has not granted loans, secured or
unsecured, to companies, firms or other parties listed in the register maintained under
Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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(iv) In our opinion and based on information & explanations given to us the internal control
system needs strengthening.

(v)  The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public, within the meaning of section
73 to 76 of the Act and the rules framed there under.

(vi) As per Companies (Cost records and audit) Rules, 2015, provisions of section 148(1)
relating to cost records and cost audit are not applicable to the company.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records
of the Company examined by us, we are of the opinion that the Company has not
delayed in depositing undisputed statutory dues except Sales Tax & Property Tax
which are outstanding as at 31st March, 2015 for a period exceeding six months
from the date they became payable. The details of the same are given below :

. Period to
Nature of Nature of Amountin which the Date of
the Statue dues Rs. amount Payment
relates
Sales Tax Sales Tax 1,08,400 1999-00 to Not paid
on Sales 2002-03
Sales Tax Repayment of 1,05,12,997 2000-01 to Not paid
of Deferral Loan 2005-06
Sales Tax Repayment of 3,84,66,000 2003-04to Not paid
Deferral Loan 2005-06
Sales Tax Bombay 2,09,146 Not paid
Sales Tax
Sales Tax Central 1,21,434 2003-04 Not paid
Sales Tax
Property Tax Property Tax 8,29,605 1992-93 to Not paid
2003-04
Sales Tax Bombay 42,752/- 2003-04 Not paid
Sales Tax
Sales Tax Central Sales Tax 60,245/- 2003-04 Not paid
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(b)  Accordings to the information and explanations given to us and based on records as at
March 31, 2015 there were dues not deposited for income tax, salex tax, wealth tax, service
tax, customs duty, excise duty and cess on account of matters pending before respective

authorities. The details of the same are given below :

Nature of Amountin Period to which the
the Statue Rs. amount relates

Sales Tax 3,49,956/- 1998-99

Sales Tax 8,08,463/- 1995-96

Sales Tax 52,56,594/- 1990-91

Income Tax Act, 1961 1,26,91,097/- 1989-90

Income Tax Act, 1961 1,01,44,636/- 1990-91

Sales Tax 4,035/- 1990-91

Sales Tax 14,23,112/- 1991-92

Sales Tax 28,95,651/- 1991-92

Sales Tax 5,34,724/- 1995-96

Sales Tax 3,24,760/- 1999-2000

Sales Tax 27,521/- 2001-02

Sales Tax 35,661/- Related to Earlier Years
Sales Tax 1,37,592/- Related to Earlier Years
Customs Act 41,06,399/- Related to Earlier Years
Excise Act 22,400/- Related to Earlier Years
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c)

(viii)

(ix)

The requirement of transferring amount to Investor and Education Protection Fund is not
applicable to the company.

The Company's accumulated losses at the end of the financial year were more than fifty
percent of its net worth. The Corporation has incurred cash losses during the financial
year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Compnay
has defaulted in repayment of dues to financial institutions amounting to ¥ 5,35,24,863/-

Sr.
No.

Principal Interest Penal Int.

Payable Payable Payable Total

Loan Form

SICOM Limited (Sales 5,25,33,615 991,248 - 5,35,24,863
Tax Differal Loan,
MIDC Incentive Loan)

Total 5,35,24,863

)

(xi)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company

has not given any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks or financial institutions.

The Corporation has not raised any term loan from the banks and financial institution
during the year. Therefore, provisions of Clause (xi) of the Order are not applicable to the

Company.
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(xii) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to
the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion no material fraud on or by the

Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

For MAJITHIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105871W

(Bhavesh R. Majithia)
Partner
M. No. 48194

Place : Mumbai

Date : 16/03/2016

(24)
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BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315" MARCH 2015

Sr. . Current Year Current Year
No. Particulars Note As at As at
No. 31st March 2015 31stMarch 2014
Rupees Rupees
I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 Shareholder’s Funds :
a) Share Capital 1 96,860,000 96,860,000
b) Reserves & Surplus 2 (3,151,582,398) (2,954,826,763)
2 Non Current Liabilities
a) Long Term Borrowing 3 1,873,722,585 1,772,171,602
b) Long Term Provisions - -
c) Other Long Term Liabilities 4 34,516,846 35,687,386
3 Current Liabilities
a) Short-Term Borrowings 5 1,239,112,286 1,144,963,350
b) Trade Payables - -
c) Other Current Liabilities - -
d) Short-Term Provisions - -
TOTAL 92,629,319 94,855,575
Il ASSETS
1 Non-Current Assets
a) Fixed Assets
i) Tangible Assets 6 6,179,639 6,599,122
i) Intangible Assets - -
i)  Capital Work in Progress 16,333,230 16,333,230
iv) Intangible Assets Under Deveopment
b)  Non-Current Investments 7 20,000 20,000
c) Long-Term Loan & Advances 8 821,817 174,578
d) Other Non Current Assets 9 56,689,624 56,689,624
2. Current Assets
a) Current Investments - -
b) Inventories - -
c) Trade Receivables - -
d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 10 12,585,009 15,039,021
e) Short-Term Loans & Advances - -
f)  Other Current Assets - -
TOTAL 92,629,319 94,855,576
Significant Accounting Policies &
Notes to the Financial Statements 16

The schedule referred to above form an integral part of the financial statement

As per our report, dated

For MAJITHIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 105871W

Bhavesh Majithia
Partner
Membership No. 48194

Place : MUMBAI
Date : 16" March 2016

For MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

V. GIRIRAJ
Managing Director

A.L.JARHAD
Director

Place : MUMBAI

AVINASH DHAKANE

Director

Date : 16" March 2016
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED.
PROFIT & LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015

Sr Current Year Previous Year
No. Particulars NOTE 31st March 2015 31st March 2014
) Rupees Rupees
l. Revenue from Operations — —
Less : Excise Duty
Il. ~ OtherIncome 11 1,313,306 69,171,651
(A) Total Revenue (I + II) 1,313,306 69,171,651
] Expenses
Cost of Materials Consumed - -
Cost of Goods Traded - -
Employee Benefit Expenses 12 - -
Financial Costs 13 195,699,929 201,637,759
Depreciation 419,484 462,723.00
Other Expenses 14 1,949,539 3,511,289
(B) Total Expenses 198,068,941 205,611,772
B.
IV.  Profit before Exceptional and Extraordinary Items and Tax (I-111) (196,755,635) (136,440,121)
V. Exceptional ltems 15 - -
VII.  Profit before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (196,755,635) (136,440,121)
VIl Profit before tax (VI-VII) (196,755,635) (136,440,121)
IX. Tax Expenses
1. Current Tax — —
2. Deferred Tax — —
3. Excess/Short Provision for Taxes — —
X.  Profit for the period from Continuing Operations (VIII-1X) — —
XI.  Profit/Loss from Discontinuing Operations — —
Xll. Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Operations — —
Xlll. Profit/Loss from Discontinuing Operations (After Tax) (XI-XII) — —_—
XIV. Profit / (Loss) for the period (196,755,635) (136,440,121)
XV Earning per Equity Share
1. Basic & Diluted (20) (14)
Significant Accounting Policies &
Notes to the Financial Statements 16

The schedule referred to above form an integral part of the financial statement

As per our report, dated

For MAJITHIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants

For MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

V. GIRIRAJ

Firm Reg. No. 105871W
Managing Director

Bhavesh Majithia

Partner A.L.JARHAD AVINASH DHAKANE
Membership No. 48194 Director Director
Place : MUMBAI Place : MUMBAI

Date : 16" March 2016 Date : 16" March 2016
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED.

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2015

(Amt. in Rupees)

Sr. .
No. Particulars

Year Ended
31-3-2015

Year Ended
31-3-2014

A Cash Flow From Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Tax and Exceptional Items
Impairment of Fixed Assets
Provision for Leave encashment
Depreciation
Interest Expenses
Dividend Received
Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
Profit on Sale of Investment in Property
Profit on Sale of Investment
Dividend Received
Other Non Operating Income
Layoff Payment to Employees 2003
Operating Profit Before Working Capital
Changes
Adjustment for :

Decrease / (Increase) in paid receivables
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories
Decrease / (Increase) in Loan & Advances
(Decrease) / Increase in Provisions
Decrease / (Increase) in other Current Assets
(Decrease) / Increase in Liabilities
(Decrease) / Increase in Trade Payables

Cash Generated from operation before
extra ordinary itmes

Gratuity Provision

Exceptional Items

Extra Ordinary Items

Cash Generated from Operation
Direct Tax Paid

Net Tax From Operating Activities

B. Cash Flow From Investing Activities
Purchase of Fixed Assets
Sale / (Purchase) of Investment
Dividend Received
Interest Received
Sale of Fixed Assets
Miscellaneous Expenditure not W/F

Net Cash from Investing Activities

C. Cash Flow From Financing Activities
Increase / Decrease in Share Capital
Payment of Outstanding Liabilities HO

Increase / Decrease in Capital Redemption Reserve
Increase / Decrease in Long Term Loans and Advances
And Other Non-Current Assets

Increase / Decrease in Other Borrowing (Net)

Interest Paid

Dividend Paid (Including Tax)

Net Cash From Financing Activities

Net Change in Cash & Cash Egivalents (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalent - Opening Balance

Cash & Cash Equivalent - Closing Balance

419,483.76
195,699,918.52
(80,000.00)

(180,713.00)

(196,755,635.00)

462,723.22
201,637,763.00
(25,000.00)

(69,146,645.93)
1,678,450.00

(136,440,120.70)

(716,232.68)

(1,832,830.44)

(105,262.00)

(180,713.00)

95,772,346.00

(896,945.68)

93,939,515.56

(1,678,450.00)
679,842.32

(896,945.68)

160,245,297.56

80,000.00 25,000.00
1,162,419.53
80,000.00 1,187,419.53

(1,531,804.00)

(105,262.00)

(1,756,440.00)

1,718,576.00

36,543,413.00
(201,637,763.00)

(1,637,066.00)

(161,619,334.00)

(2,454,011.68)
15,039,021.09

(186,616.91)
15,225,638.00

12,585,009.41

15,039,021.09

For MAJITHIA & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105871W

Bhavesh Majithia
Partner
Membership No. 48194

Place : MUMBAI
Date :16™ March 2016

For MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

V. GIRIRAJ
Managing Director

(28)

A.L.JARHAD

Director

AVINASH DHAKANE
Director
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES FORMING PART OF THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2015

NOTE 1 - FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - SHARE CAPITAL

Particulars As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2013
No.of 4 No. of 4
Shares Shares

(a) Authorised:
Equity Shares of ¥ 100/- each with voting rights| 1,000,000 | 100,000,000.00 | 1,000,000 | 1000,000,000.00

(b) Issued
Equity Shares of ¥100/- each with voting rights 968,600 96,860,000 968,600 96,860,000
(c) Subscribed and fully paid up
Equity Shares of ¥ 100/- each with voting rights 968,600 96,860,000 968,600 96,860,000
TOTAL 9,68,600 9,68,60,000 9,68,600 9,68,60,000

Refer Notes (1) to (v) below

Notes :

()  Rights of Equity Shareholders
The Company has only one class of Equity Shares having per value of Rs. 100/- each. Each
holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation of the Company,
the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive any of the remaining assets of the company,
after distribution of all preferential amount to various stakeholders of the company.

(I Reconciliation of the number of Shares and Amount outstanding at the beginning and at
the end of the reporting period : 31/03/2015

Particulars Opening Fresh Issue Bonus/ Closing
Balance Buy Back

Equity Shares with voting rights
Year ended 31st March, 2015

— Number of Shares 968,600 - - 968,600

— Amount 96,860,000 - - 96,860,000
Year ended 31st March, 2014

— Number of Shares 968,000 - - 968,600

— Amount 96,860,000 - - 96,860,000

(IV) Details of Shares held by each Shareholder holding more than 5% Shares

As at 31st March 2015 As at 31st March 2014
Class of Share / No. of % of No. of % of
Name of Shareholder Shares held Holding Shares held Holding
Equity Shares with voting rights
Government of Maharashtra & Its Nominee (100%) 9,68,600 |[9,68,60,000.00 9,68,600 |9,68,60,000.00
9,68,600 [9,68,60,000.00 9,68,600 |[9,68,60,000.00
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED
Notes to Accounts Forming Part of Accounts for the year ended 31%t March 2015

NOTE 1 - SHARE CAPITAL AUTHORIZED

(Amounting)

Particulars

Current Year
31t March 2015

Previous Year
31stMarch 2014

Issued & Subscribed & Paid Up 96,860,000 96,860,000
Total 96,860,000 96,860,000
NOTE 2 - RESERVE & SURPLUS (Amounting)
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
31stMarch 2015 31t March 2014
Capital Reserve - -
Capital Redemption Reserve - -
Security Premium Reserve - -
Debenture Redemption Reserve - -
Revaluation Reserve - -
Other Reserve - -
Profit & Loss Account Opening Balance (2,954,826,763) (2,818,386,642)
(+) Profit for the Year (196,755,635) (136,440,121)
Less : Transfer to General Reserve - -
Less : Proposed Dividend - -
Less : Tax on Proposed Dividend - -
Written Off - -
Total (3,151,582,398) (2,954,326,763)
NOTE 3 - LONG TERM BORROWING (Amounting)
; Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 315t March 2015 315t March 2014
Bonds/Debentures - -
Term Loan (From Bank/Other Party) - -
Loan & Advances from Related Party - -
Loan TermObligation of Finance Lease obligation - -
Other Loan & Advances - -
Unsecured
(a) SICOMLTD
i) Sales Tax Deferral Loan 50,661,465 50,661,465
ii) RCD Sicom Loan (Incentive Loan from GOM) 1,661,850 1,661,850
Add : Interest Accrued and Due 991,248 991,248
Total 2,653,098 2,653,098
iii) MIL MIDC Incentive Loan 210,300 210,300
(b) Government of Maharashtra 567,188,059 567,188,059
Add : Interest accrued and due 1,253,009,663 1,151,458,680
Total 1,820,197,722 1,718,646,739

1,873,722,585

1,772,171,602
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

Notes to Accounts Forming Part of Accounts for the year ended 315t March 2015

NOTE 4 - OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES

(Amount in®)

Particulars

Current Year
31st March 2015

Previous Year
31stMarch 2014

Trade Payables

Others

i) Advance from Customer
Cda, Ind Navy, VIF
Cda, Navy, Delhi

Il) Other Liabilities
Mavd Outstanding Liability
O/L Vrs Payable
Outstanding Liability Ho
Oustanding Liability Wz
Sdd Profession Tax Payable

Sales Tax Payable

Total

6,398,915 6,398,915
17,821,358 17,821,358
24,220,273 24,220,273

829,605 829,605
256,422 437,135
741,888 2,273,692
7,918,582 7,918,582
8,100 8,100
541,977 -
10,296,573 11,467,113
34,516,846 35,687,386

NOTE 5 - SHORT TERM BORROWING

(Amounting)

Particulars

Current Year
31stMarch 2015

Previous Year
31stMarch 2014

Loan Repyable on Demand (From Bank or Other Party)
Loan Advance From Related Party

Deposits
Other Loan & Advances
Unsecured
(a) MaharashtraIndustrial Development Corporation (M.1.D.C.)

Add : Interest accrued and due

Total
(b) Loan from Government of Maharashtra
Add : Interest accrued and due
Total
(c) Trade Payables
Total

120,000,000

1,066,863,300

120,000,000

975,449,467

1,186,863,300

1,095,449,467

10,000,000 10,000,000
42,248,986 39,513,883
52,248,986 49,513,883

1,239,112,286

1,144,963,350
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED
NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

NOTE 7 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENT (Amounting)

Particulars

Current Year
31stMarch 2015

Previous Year
31t March 2014

Trade Investment

Investment Property

Investment in Equity Instrument

Investment in Preferance Shares

Investment in Government & Trust Securities
Investment in Debenture & Bonds
Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Partnership Firms

Other Non Current Investments

Investment In Mitcon 20,000 20,000
i) In Other Companies : Maharashtra Industrial & - -
Technical Consultancy Organisation Limited
200 equity Shares of Rs. 100/- each fully paid up.
Total 20,000 20,000
NOTE 8 - LONG TERM LOAN & ADVANCES (Amounting)
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars 31 March 2015 31 March 2015
Capital Advance -
Security Deposits -
Loan & Advances to Related Party -
Other Loan & Advances
Claims Receivable 963,935 963,935
Less : Provision for doubtful claim receivable (963,935) (963,935)
Net Claim receivables - -
Advance Tax 821,817 716,555
- (541,977)
821,817 174,578
Total 821,817 174,578
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

NOTE 9 - OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

(Amounting)

Particulars

Current Year
31stMarch 2015

Previous Year
31stMarch 2015

(a) Long Term Trade Receivables
Secured, Considered good
Unsecured, Considered good
Doubtful

Less : Provision for doubtful trade receivables

Others

Td Sales Tax (Advance Paid)
MSL Claim Receivable

Deposits

Total

55,315,345 55,315,345
55,315,34; 55,315,34;
55,315,34; 55,315,34;
789,000 789,000
585,27; 585,27;
56,689,624 58,689,624

NOTE 10 - CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

(Amounting)

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars 31 March 2015 31¢ March 2015

I.  CashinHand 5,325 14,094

Il. Balance with Schedule Banks
In Current Alc 634,816 1,615,197
In Fixed deposit Less than 3 Months

OTHER BANK BALANCES

() Earmarked Balances with Banks (Unpaid Dividend)

(I Bank Deposits with Maturities More Than 3 Month 4,661,434 4,320,148
Fixed Deposits - Corporation Bank 3,694,394 3,985,970
Fixed Deposits - Indian Bank 0 0
Fixed Deposits - PNB 3,609,041 5,103,612
Fixed Deposits - SBI 11,964,869 13,409,730

Total 12,585,009 15,039,021
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

NOTES TO ACCOUNTS FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2015

NOTE 11 - OTHER INCOME

(Amounting)

Current Year

Previous Year

Particulars 31t March 2015 31t March 2014
Interest Income 1,052,593 1,162,419
Dividend Income
From Non Trade Investments
(i) From Current Investments 80,000 25,000
(i) From Long Term Investment - -
Other non operating Income 180,713 67,984,232
Share of Profit & Loss in Partnership Firm
Misc. Receipt 1,313,306 69,171,651
NOTE 12 - EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
Salary & Wages - -
Contribution to Provident & Other Fund - -
Staff Welfare Expenses - -
Total - -
NOTE 13 - Finance Cost
Interest Expenses 195,699,919 201,637,759
Total 195,699,919 201,637,759
NOTE Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
Depreciation on Fixed Assets 419,484 462,723
Amortization of Intangible Assets — —
Total 419,484 462,723
NOTE 14 - OTHER EXPENSES
Internal Audit Fee 11,450 11,236
Statutory Audit Fee 32,060 31,461
Electricity Charges 159,866 -
Postage, Telephone & Telex 31,215 27,655
Car Expensess 133,593 89,716
Travelling Conveyance Expenses 147,845 124,654
Professional Fees 1,053,161 1,154,776
Printing And Stationery 186,620 172,839
Miscellaneous Expenses 192,139 220,502
Layoff Payment to Employees 2003 - 1,678,450
Rates & Taxes 1,590 -
Total 1,949,539 3,511,289

NOTE 15 - EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS

Depreciation of Prior Period

Total -
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315" MARCH 2015

NOTE : 16 - ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES TO ACCOUNTS
1. Significant accounting policies

A.  Basis of Accounting -
The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention as going concern
using the accrual method of accounting and in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 1956.

B. Use of Estimates -

The Preparations of Company’s financial statements are in conformity with Indian Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles requires the Management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported balances of assests and liabilities and disclosures relating to contingent
liabilities as at the date of financial statements and amounts of income and expenses during the
reported period. Actual results could differ from these estimates and the differences between
actual results and estimates are recognized in the periods in which the resutls are known /
materialize.

C. Fixed assets and depreciation -
i) Fixed assets are stated at costs of acquisition less accumulated depreciation.

ii) Depreciation is provided on written down value method at the rates specified in Schedule
X1V to the Companies Act, 1956 on a prorata basis except -

a. In case of assets manufacture in house and given on lease which are depreciated
prorate over the period of lease.

b.  The cost of leasehold land which is being amortized over the period of the lease.
i) Impairment of assets, if any has been provided as per Accounting Standard - 28.

D. Investments -
Investments are valued “at cost”

E. Taxes on Income -
Considering the proposed winding up and losses incurred during curren year, provision for taxation
has not been made in the books of accounts.
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets -

a.

b.

The provisions are recognized and measured by using a substantial degree of estimation.

Contingent liabilities and Contingent assets are disclosed after a careful evaluation of the
facts and legal aspects of the matter involved in issue except in issue except in respect of
ongoing legal litigations.

Notes to Accounts

1. Corporation has closed down its production and all its Divisions / Zones from 1st April
2005. Further, the assets located at the respective Divisions / Zones have been handed
over to MIDC Prusuant to GOM order all the employees of the Corporations have been
relived from the Corporation under VRS as on 30.11.2003.

2. The networth of the MELTRON (Corporation) as at 31st March 2014 has been completely
eroded. Further, the Government of Maharashtra (GOM) vide its order dated 30th October
2003, has directed the Corporation to wind up its operations. The company has stopped
the operations and production from 1st April, 2005. However, the financial statements of
the Corporation have been prepared on the "Going Concert" principle.

3. Based on the instructions received from the GOM, all assets of the Corporation located at
various places as detailed below were handed over to Maharashtra Industrial Development
Corporation MIDC to look after the said assets. Out of these assets, MIDC has rented out
the premises situated at Aurangabad, Pune and Kudal to CIPET and MITCON Consutlancy
Services Limited and Braister Nathpai College respectively. The rental income has been
kept by MIDC and, as informed, will remit the same as per the GOM'’s instructions in this
regard and therefore not recognized in Books.

Sr. Details of Property Amount

No.

1 Telematics Division, 69,000,000/-
Plot No. 1-B/1, MIDC Chikalthana, Aurangabad.

2 Radio Communication Division, Plot No. J-5/J-6, MIDC 25,962,000/-
Hingna Road, Nagpur.

3. Meltron Instrumentation Ltd. Plot No. 4 & 5, MIDC Kudal. 17,905,000/-

4, Meltron Audio Visual Division A-70, MIDC, Andheri (E), 45,324,000/-
Mumbai - 400 093.

5. Plot No. EL-206, TTC, Thane 117,000,000/-
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Sr. Details of Property Amount
No.
6. Residential Flats
a) Flat No. C-1, Madina House, Jogeshwari.
b) Flat No. C-8, Madina House, Jogeshwari. 5,520,000/-
c¢) Flat No. C-9, Madina House, Jogeshwari.
d) Flat No. C-12, Madina House, Jogeshwari.
e) Flat No. B-103, Noah'’s Ark, Borivali 5,640,000/-
f) Flat No. B-204, Noah’s Ark, Borivali
g) Flat No. 001/72 Anand Nagar, Dahisar 30,58,000/-
h) Flat No. 101/72 Anand Nagar, Dahisar
i) Flat No. C-33 Mini Nagar, Dahisar 29,39,000/-
j) Flat No. C-43, Mini Nagar, Dahisar
7) Strategic Development Division SIDI Premises, Shivaji Nagar, 96,62,500/-
Pune.
8) Gala No. 13 Bhosari Electronic Sadan, MIDC, Pune 51,72,500/-
9) Gala No. 31 Bhosari Electronic Sadan, MIDC, Pune 98,60,000/-
10) Plot No. EL-24, MIDC, Bhosari, Pune 2,70,87,000/-
TOTAL 39,42,67,000/-
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MAHARASHTRA ELECTRONICS CORPORATION LIMITED

The Corporation has been occupying a portion of the ground floor premises of GOM at Strategic
Development Division at Pune. The possession of which was handed over for use to it by the Department
of Industries, GOM vide its letter no. SIDI / Transfer / Premises / 89 dated 11.08.1989. The title for the
said premises has not been transferred in favour of the Corporation. However, on 30th June 2005 the
said Premises has been handed over to MIDC.

The Corporation has paid an amount of ¥ 1,56,00,000/- to Maharashtra Industrial Development
Corporation Limited (MIDC) for acquiring office premises at Andheri, Mumbai. MIDC had agreed to
provide office space of 1200 sqg. meters (12,900 sq. feet) at its office building at Marol, Andheri, vide
letters dated 07.10.1993 and 06.09.1994 at approximate cost of ¥ 1,71,26,000/-. Subsequently, MIDC
agreed to give office premises of 7127 sq. feet (built up) only in its new building at Plot G 9 at Andheri,
the possession of which premises was given in January 1998. So far, no sale deed has been executed
between MIDC and the Corporation to this effect. However, the said premises have been put into use
with effect from 1st June 2001. Further, there is a dispute between the Corporaton and MIDC regarding
the possession of balance accommodation of 5,683 sq. feet. Correspondence between Corporation
and MIDC to resolve the issue is still on. Pending settlement of this matter, the total amount of X
1,56,00,000/- paid to MIDC has been shown as Capital Work in Progress and no depreciation is
provided thereon.

The Corporation has paid an amount of X 7,33,230/- (previous year X 7,33,230/-) to MIDC for
acquiring premises at MIDC Building at Nagpur. MIDC has not given the possession of the premises
to the Corporation so far. Since no possession has been forthcoming from MIDC the Corporation vide
its letter dated 12.01.2000 wrote to MIDC for refund of the amount of X 7,33,230/- along with interest
pending the possession of the premises or refund of amount from MIDC, the amount shown as Capital
Work in Progress.

4. Balances of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances and secured / unsecured loan are subject to
confirmation, adjustments and reconciliation.

5. Details of contingent liabilities reported based on the available records are as under. During last
five financial years, there has been no correspondence for recovery of Property Tax, Customs Duty,
Excise Duty.

Sr. Particulars Amount

No.

A Sales Tax 5,03,64,648/-

B Property Tax 10,54,793/-

C Customs Duty 41,06,399/-

D Damages claimed by Air India (Incl. Interest of Rs. 33,861,893/ till 6,63,98,009/-
31.03.2008)

E Excise Duty 22,400/-
TOTAL 12,19,46,249/-
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a. Sales Tax Liability amounting to X 3,33,18,700/- has not been provided in the books against
the demand orders as reflected in relief request letter submitted by the company to The
Principal Secretary (Industries), Government of Maharashtra, dated 25/01/2012 against
the demand from Sales Tax Department. Thereafter some more assessement are
completed and the liability as on date towards Sales Tax is ¥ 5,03,64,648/- Accordingly the
same is shown under Contingent Liabilities.

b. Property Tax amounting to X 10,54,793/- raised by MIDC vide their letter dated 30/07/2001
has not been provided for and shown as contingent liability.

C. Custom Duty amounting to X 41,06,399/- reflected in the notes to accounts as contingent
liability.

d. Damage Claim by Air India amounting to X 6,63,98,009/- (calculated till 31.03.2008) a
liability confirmed by The Estate Officer Air India vide his order dated 16.07.2008. In
response to this letter the company has submitted relief request letter to Mantralaya & Air
India on 2nd March 2010 & 16th February, 2010 respectively.

e. Excise Duty amounting to I 22,400/- relfected in notes to accounts as contingent liability.

6.  The Corporation vide its letter dated 25" July, 2014 and 4" December 2014 has made a proposal
to industry department of Government of Maharashtra for transferring the asset suitably.

7. Previous Years Figures are regrouped wherever necessary.

8. Electricity Charges of Rs. 1,59,866 (PY Rs. NIL) were paid to MIDC based on demand raised
towards unbilled amount for past periods.

For Majithia & Associates For Maharashtra Electronics Corporation Limited
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 105871W

V. Giriraj
Managing Director
Bhavesh Majithia
Partner
Membership No. 48194
A. L. Jarhad Avinash Dhakane
Director Director

Place: Mumbai

Date : 16™ March 2016
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